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Deaay e,
This is in reply to your letter of Pebruary 2, 1973.

As we do not havs the original of thz "Report of Inspretion by Hava:
Medicul Stafl on November !, 1966 at Haticpmal ‘irghives of X-rays and
Photopraphs -of “Mutopgy-ei-Procident John o fommedy," s are referring
a copy-of your letter to the Department of Juatiee in 1.mard to ouv
roquest for a copy of the report mad: from the original.

As jou xnow, Lhe report ef the laval ivdical Staff was provioust

vithhoid from roscarch under tho terms of 5 U.S.C. 552, subscction

(b) (%), as a part of "modical files and similar files, the diseloour

of which wouid constituta a elearly unwerranted invusion of pertona
privac;" of tho family of the latc Presfdent Kennedy. On a gubsequint
reviow of the report, it was found that the provisions of this subs.ciion,
as interpreted by recent judieial deeisions, werc no longar applicel’o.
llowever, at no time was this document securlty classified, as your

lotber would imply your understanding.

W oare nob aware of any other documents that conlain Information
conesrming the aetlons of ‘the Seerot Coovier agent in colalng and
exposing a fiim at the autopsy. IL you Jmow of any rolovanl docu-
nentz that have been published, we she’) be pleascd to make then
availabic to you.

tneiosed are coples of an wnsizned dreft of the report of thoe Haval
Vedieal Sbaff and g momorandwa from the “epartmont of Justien te bh:
lutional ‘rchivis dated Jaumuary 13, 1967, ontiilad "iuth ntication of
ennody futopsy Fleturss.®  Additional documents luading to the oot
of the Nava! M. dieal Staff ar: withhaid r'rom rascarch undar the e
of 5 U.2.5. 552, subsicctlon (1) (5), ag "Intar-agene or Intra-agonos
memorrnduns o1 Cott ora which would not bo availoabis b faw ool
obhir than an agmey In 'itigation with the agine.," or o working
papers wileh ar: net rocords for the purposes of the Uroedon of Tni v
nation sct. '
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If you will spocify

‘ the materials denied to you that you want
reviewed, we shall

be pleased to consider your request for a review.
Sincerely, '

=4

J
'JAMES B. RHOADS

“Archivist of the United States
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Day file - N

- LR

Mr, Frank M. Wozencraft
Assistant Attormey General
Office of Legal Counsel
Department of Justice
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